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Thanle) for your - /Uf.

Zou will not be overwholmod and as so.n as you r:ulive that it will all
fall into place b tter,

I think you arc wise to plan to use more than can ba published fop
soveral reasonn, One in £t the cutting would not be difficult as adding would
be.

< nade o seriows mistals to have the Sage _mon ms zeroxed before I read
cud earroctel my copye ALl sorts of pointless liberties wer: talen and I en
sura the rotyedng was not by o prolosstonal tpist.

I'm on _poge 525 in the reading and corroctdng,

I'11 nave this coprwith corrections that can be consulted if necessary
but 1t would have beon b tbor if this had been tho copy that was duplicated.

Doeo Jennis have the onc you jave? /

if g0 I've an oxtra one. I had three xerxeds One is for “411 and one for
Unvice

Right hore wo ore lucly woth all the huwrerdeanes +his yoars f:mn aid much
dezane cloze 4o us, both oides, Lub nothing $o us. Not even a ctiong wind. Ve did
have Tloods, as ¥y u've Dorbbably seen on TV, but not tight here, Around us onl-,

Virginia got it vorst in thds avea. “errible there.

dnd the poor ¢ & O'cenal cot hurt badly againe




Dear Harold, 9/9/96

Thanks for your long letter of

8/31 and suggestions about how to appr@peh this

book project. Working at it a piece at a time

is a good idea and feasible. Also, I believe both
Dennis and I are committed to documenting the
argument as thoroughly as possible, even if that
might mean making it less attractive to a prospecftive
publisher,

Thanks for that piece from the Wash. Post.
It is amazing how he managed to get almost every
factual assertion wrong in the few paragraphs he
devoted to LHO and the assassination. It seems that
believing in LHO as the lone assassin is becoming
regarded as the sensible, common sense position,
especially in the wake of Stone's "JFK" and Posner's
response, in Case Closed. Speaking of Posner, I saw
his book on Perot reviewed a few weeks ago in the
New York Times. It was favorable, as you might have
suessed. I believe Random House is the publisher.

Regarding Case Open (or Hoax), I checked
my copy and it is 769 pp. , so I must have it
substantially complete. Perhaps I am only missing
the last 13 pages.

Hope you didn't get too much rain and
wind from Hurricane Fran, We were lucky. They had
earlier predicted it to come ashore just north of
Charleston, in which case we would have felt it.

Take care, and give my regards to Lillian.

3est,



